ABSTRACT

WA-11-228 Ca. 1800
Ruins of Stone Farmstead
Hagerstown Vicinity

private

.Unfortunately, this stone fara complex
was destroyed by fire in recent years, The
group included a limestone house and barn,

a log smoke house and a nearby family ceme-~
tery., They represented a stmong regional
building tradition., The house was built di-
rectly over a spring of water and followed
the five bay, central entrance plan, promi-
nent for farm houses in southern Pennsylvania
and northern Maryland. Elements of the house
suggest a building date close to 1800.

In their present ruined condition, the
buildings provide an opportunity to view con-
struction methods followed.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This farm complex is located at the énd of a private lane extendimg in a southerly direction
from U.S. Route 40 just east of the I-70 interchange, southeast of Hagerstowm in Waghington
County, Maryland. The buildings were destroyed by fire, the house having burned in 1965 and
the barn in 1974, All that remains of either, are stone walls and charred timbers. The buil-
dings were situated on limestone ground en the east side of Landis Run. The house-faced north
and the barn mtho

The house was a two and eme half story, five bay limestone structure built directly over a .
large spring of water. At the south or rear elevation three full steries are exposed above

the ground level.

The walls were constructed of roughly coursed local limestome. Above the main story openings
at all elevations were flat arches of angle cit stones with promounced keystones.

Openings in the front elevation were arranged symmetrically in the front elevation, Thef
frames were wide with joints secured with wooden pegs. Two south elevation windows rets’
parts of six light sashes. The main entrance was located in the center bay of the from. le-
vation. Apparently the door had a transom, Another door was located in the east end wall
while a third was located at the ground story in the south elevationm, '

Found among the rubble at the interior of the house were door frames trimmed with ovolo
molding and stone beaded board partitions. Early chatr rail, plaster and lath remained.
A set of stairs was located against the south wall of the house. Chimneys and fireplaces
were of brick. ’ ) : o B

The spring emerged from the southwest cormer of the house where it joined another larger
spring which was partially enclosed with a stene wall. These springs form a stream leading
to Landis Run, '

North of the house was a large stone end bank barn, Behind the house is a log smoke house
with a steeply pitched hipped roof sheathed with tin shingles, In a meadow southwest of
the buildings is a small family burial plot with gravel stones bearing the surname Welty.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Unfortunately, this stone farm complex was destroyed by fire in recent years. The group in-

cluded 2 limestone house and barn, a log smoke house and a nearby family cemetery. They rep-

resented a strong regional building tradition. The house was built directly over a spring

of water and followed the five bay, central entrance plan, prominent for farm houses in

southern Pennsylvania and northern Maryland, Elements of the house suggest a building date
se to ‘1800,

In .aeir present ruined condition, the buildings provide an opportunity to view eon-trnction
nethoda followed.
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